
LEVEL 01 105.850

LEVEL 02 110.650

LEVEL 03 113.650

LEVEL 04 116.650

LEVEL 05 119.650

LEVEL 06 122.650

8 5 3 2 14

ROOF LEVEL 125.895

MECH. PENTHOUSE

ROOF LEVEL 131.350

613 79101112141619212223 20 18 17 15

PHASE  3 PHASE  2

PHASE  3 PHASE  2

AL1

AL2

?

BK1

AL2

BK1

AL2 AL1

AL2

?

AL2

BK1 BK1

?

AL1AL1

AL1
BK1 BK1

AL2

ES

LEVEL 01 105.850

LEVEL 02 110.650

LEVEL 03 113.650

LEVEL 04 116.650

LEVEL 05 119.650

LEVEL 06 122.650

85321 4

ROOF LEVEL 125.895

COURTYARD 104.500

MECH. PENTHOUSE

ROOF LEVEL 131.350

6 137 9 10 11 12 14

LOADING 104.650

16 19 21 22 2320181715

PHASE  2 PHASE  3

AL2

AL1

? AL3

AL2

AL3

AL1

?

AL2

AL3

AL1 AL2

AL3 ?

AL1

AL2

?

BF BF

AL1

MATERIAL SCHEDULE LEGEND

AL1   PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM PANEL - WOOD GRAIN

AL2  PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM PANEL - LIGHT GREY

AL3  PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM PANEL - DARK GREY

BK1 BRICK VENEER - DARK GREY

BIRD SAFE GLAZING AT 

EXTERIOR WINDOW WALL 

& CURTAIN WALL

DRAWING NO.

DRAWING TITLE

SCALE CHECKED

PROJECT NO. DRAWN

PROJECT NORTH

MAY NOT BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION 
UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT

NOTE:  THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF THE ARCHITECT 

AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED OR USED WITHOUT THE 

EXPRESSED CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.  THE CONTRACTOR 

SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY 

OMISSIONS OR DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT BEFORE 

PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK.

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS

RELEASE / REVISION RECORD

F
IL

E
 N

o
. 
D

0
7

-1
2

-2
3

-0
0

0
4

PLAN No. 18190

As indicated

A-200

KEY BUILDING ELEVATIONS

19-1764

RAC

CG

WELLINGS OF STITTSVILLE

20 CEDAROW COURT, STITTSVILLE, ON
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SCALE1 : 125A-200
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SCALE1 : 125A-200

WEST BUILDING KEY ELEVATION1

No. Description Date
1 Issued for SPC Coordination Meeting 22-08-11

2 Issued for Internal Review 22-08-12

3 Issued for M&E Tender 22-08-19

4 Issued for Resubmission to Building Permit 22-12-02

5 Issued for SPA Amendment 23-01-16

6 Issued for Coordination 23-02-10

7 Issued for Full Building Permit 23-05-16

8 Issued for Response to SPA Comments 23-06-16

9 Issued for Envelope Windows & Doors Tender 23-08-03

10 Issued for Response to SPA Comments 23-09-01

BUILDING ELEVATIONS WITH BIRD SAFE GLASS OVERLAY - September 01, 2023
Response to Environmental Planning Comment #14
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Exterior Wall Material Takeoff

Material:
Description

Material:
Name

Material: Area
(sq.m.)

Material: Area
(sq.ft.)

237,050.46 m² 2,551,589.87 SF

AL1 WOOD COLOUR
ALUMINUM PLATE

2,290.02 m² 24,649.61 SF

AL2 GREY ALUMINUM
PLATE

6,235.97 m² 67,123.43 SF

AL3 DARK GREY
ALUMINUM PLATE

1,407.35 m² 15,148.59 SF

BK1 BRICK VENEER 3,006.14 m² 32,357.81 SF

ST1 STONE VENEER 179.27 m² 1,929.62 SF

No. Description Date
1 Issued for Site Plan 19-11-07

2 Issued for Site Plan Update 19-11-29

3 Issued for Site Plan Coordination 20-05-19

4 Issued for Interior Design Coordination 20-10-20

5 Issued for Client Review 21-10-01

6 Issued for Coordination 21-10-04

7 Issued for Coordination 21-11-04

8 Issued for Coordination 21-12-08

9 Issued for Building Permit 21-12-20

10 Issued for Coordination 22-01-28

11 Issued for Coordination 22-02-04

12 Issued for Tender Package 2 22-03-21

13 Issued for Tender Package 2 - Addendum #3 22-04-01

14 Issued for Consultant Coordination 22-06-13

15 Issued for SPC Coordination Meeting 22-08-11

16 Issued for Internal Review 22-08-12

17 Issued for M&E Tender 22-08-19

18 Issued for Resubmission to Building Permit 22-12-02

19 Issued for SPA Amendment 23-01-16

20 Issued for Coordination 23-02-10

21 Issued for Full Building Permit 23-05-16

22 Issued for Response to SPA Comments 23-06-16

23 Issued for Envelope Windows & Doors Tender 23-08-03

24 Issued for Response to SPA Comments 23-09-01
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Exterior Wall Material Takeoff

Material:
Description

Material:
Name

Material: Area
(sq.m.)

Material: Area
(sq.ft.)

237,050.46 m² 2,551,589.87 SF

AL1 WOOD COLOUR
ALUMINUM PLATE

2,290.02 m² 24,649.61 SF

AL2 GREY ALUMINUM
PLATE

6,235.97 m² 67,123.43 SF

AL3 DARK GREY
ALUMINUM PLATE

1,407.35 m² 15,148.59 SF

BK1 BRICK VENEER 3,006.14 m² 32,357.81 SF

ST1 STONE VENEER 179.27 m² 1,929.62 SF

No. Description Date
1 Issued for Response to Building Permit Comments 22-04-26

2 Issued for Consultant Coordination 22-06-13

3 Issued for SPC Coordination Meeting 22-08-11

4 Issued for Internal Review 22-08-12

5 Issued for M&E Tender 22-08-19

6 Issued for Resubmission to Building Permit 22-12-02

7 Issued for SPA Amendment 23-01-16

8 Issued for Coordination 23-02-10

9 Issued for Full Building Permit 23-05-16

10 Issued for Response to SPA Comments 23-06-16

11 Issued for Envelope Windows & Doors Tender 23-08-03

12 Issued for Response to SPA Comments 23-09-01

BUILDING ELEVATIONS WITH BIRD SAFE GLASS OVERLAY - September 01, 2023
Response to Environmental Planning Comment #14



LEVEL 01 105.850

LEVEL 02 110.650

LEVEL 03 113.650

LEVEL 04 116.650

LEVEL 05 119.650

LEVEL 06 122.650

FGHJKLMNPQ C

ROOF LEVEL 125.895

AD B

MECH. PENTHOUSE
ROOF LEVEL 131.350

E

GAS METER 
13' L x 5' W x 7' H

1787 5213 6600 5513 8187 6750 6750 6750 6750 6750 6750 6550 6409 1501

48
00

30
00

30
00

30
00

30
00

32
45

54
55

25
50

0

W248
W246

W247

W237

W221W220

W236

W235

W218

W249

W238

W223 W224

W239

W250 W251

W240

W226 W227

W241

W252

W229

W242

W253

W214 W216

W243
W244

W254 W255

W275 W276

W256

W277

W257

W279

W258

W228 W230W225W222W219

W215

W232

W202 W203 W204 W205 W206 W207 W208 W209 W210 W211 W212

W200

W213

W231 W233

AL1

BK1

BK1 BK1 BK1 BK1
?

AL2

W4 W4 W4 W4 W4 W4 W4 W4 W4 W4

W278

AL1AL2 AL2 AL2 AL1

W280
W281 W282

W283 W284
W285 W286

W287 W288
W289 W290 W292 W293

W295
W294

W274
W273

W272W271W269
W268

W267W266
W265

W264

W263W262
W261

W260

W259

W201

W217

W234

W245

W270

W291

FOB

FOB

ES ESES ES

LEVEL 01 105.850

LEVEL 02 110.650

LEVEL 03 113.650

LEVEL 04 116.650

LEVEL 05 119.650

LEVEL 06 122.650

F G H J K L M N P QC

ROOF LEVEL 125.895

A

COURTYARD 104.500

DB

MECH. PENTHOUSE
ROOF LEVEL 131.350

E

BK1

AL1

AL1

AL2

17875213660055138187675067506750675067506750655064091501

20
04

5

54
55

32
45

30
00

30
00

30
00

30
00

48
00

LOADING 104.650

W440 W441 W442 W443 W444 W445 W446

W439

W431 W433 W435

W429

W430 W432 W434 W436

W418 W421 W424

W415

W416 W419 W422 W425

W426W423W420W417

W480

W464

W481

W401 W402 W404 W405 W406 W407 W408 W409 W410 W411 W412

W482

?

W4W4 W4 W4 W4 W4 W4

W4W403W4

W414

W428
W437

W447W438

W400

AL3 AL3 AL3 AL3

?

?AL2 AL1

W479
W478

W461
W460

W477
W476

W459W458

W475
W474

W457
W456

W473

W455

W472W471

W454
W453

W470W469

W452

W451

W468W467
W466

W449
W450

W448

W465

W462 W463

FOB

BF

MATERIAL SCHEDULE LEGEND

AL1   PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM PANEL - WOOD GRAIN

AL2  PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM PANEL - LIGHT GREY

AL3  PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM PANEL - DARK GREY

BK1 BRICK VENEER - DARK GREY

BIRD SAFE GLAZING AT 
EXTERIOR WINDOW WALL 
& CURTAIN WALL

DRAWING NO.

DRAWING TITLE

SCALE CHECKED

PROJECT NO. DRAWN

PROJECT NORTH

MAY NOT BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION 
UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT

NOTE:  THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF THE ARCHITECT 

AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED OR USED WITHOUT THE 

EXPRESSED CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.  THE CONTRACTOR 

SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY 

OMISSIONS OR DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT BEFORE 

PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK.

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS

RELEASE / REVISION RECORD

F
IL

E
 N

o
. 
D

0
7

-1
2

-2
3

-0
0

0
4

PLAN No. 18190

1 : 100

A-201A

NORTH & SOUTH BUILDING
ELEVATIONS - PHASE 2

19-1764

EC/RAC

CG

WELLINGS OF STITTSVILLE

20 CEDAROW COURT, STITTSVILLE, ON

PHASE 2

SCALE 1 : 100A-201A

NORTH BUILDING ELEVATION - PHASE 21

SCALE 1 : 100A-201A

SOUTH BUILDING ELEVATION - PHASE 22

Exterior Wall Material Takeoff

Material:
Description

Material:
Name

Material: Area
(sq.m.)

Material: Area
(sq.ft.)

237,050.46 m² 2,551,589.87 SF

AL1 WOOD COLOUR
ALUMINUM PLATE

2,290.02 m² 24,649.61 SF

AL2 GREY ALUMINUM
PLATE

6,235.97 m² 67,123.43 SF

AL3 DARK GREY
ALUMINUM PLATE

1,407.35 m² 15,148.59 SF

BK1 BRICK VENEER 3,006.14 m² 32,357.81 SF

ST1 STONE VENEER 179.27 m² 1,929.62 SF

No. Description Date
1 Issued for Site Plan 19-11-07

2 Issued for Site Plan Update 19-11-29

3 Issued for Site Plan Coordination 20-05-19

4 Issued for Interior Design Coordination 20-10-20

5 Issued for Client Review 21-10-01

6 Issued for Coordination 21-10-04

7 Issued for Coordination 21-11-04

8 Issued for Coordination 21-12-08

9 Issued for Building Permit 21-12-20

10 Issued for Coordination 22-01-28

11 Issued for Coordination 22-02-04

12 Issued for Tender Package 2 22-03-21

13 Issued for Tender Package 2 - Addendum #3 22-04-01

14 Issued for Consultant Coordination 22-06-13

15 Issued for SPC Coordination Meeting 22-08-11

16 Issued for Internal Review 22-08-12

17 Issued for M&E Tender 22-08-19

18 Issued for Resubmission to Building Permit 22-12-02

19 Issued for SPA Amendment 23-01-16

20 Issued for Coordination 23-02-10

21 Issued for Full Building Permit 23-05-16

22 Issued for Response to SPA Comments 23-06-16

23 Issued for Envelope Windows & Doors Tender 23-08-03

24 Issued for Response to SPA Comments 23-09-01
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BK1 BRICK VENEER - DARK GREY

BIRD SAFE GLAZING AT 
EXTERIOR WINDOW WALL 
& CURTAIN WALL

LEVEL 01 105.850

LEVEL 02 110.650

LEVEL 03 113.650

LEVEL 04 116.650

LEVEL 05 119.650

LEVEL 06 122.650

F G H J K L M N P QC

ROOF LEVEL 125.895

A

COURTYARD 104.500

DB

MECH. PENTHOUSE
ROOF LEVEL 131.350

E

LOADING 104.650

20
04

5

54
55

32
45

30
00

30
00

30
00

30
00

48
00

17875213660055138187675067506750675067506750655064091501

AL2

AL1

? BK1 BK1 BK1 BK1

?

AL1AL1 AL2AL2

BK1

AL1 AL2 BK1

W695
W694 W693 W692 W690 W689

W688 W687
W686 W685

W684 W683
W682 W681

W680
W679

W678
W677 W676 W675

W654W655W656

W657
W658

W659

W660
W661

W662W663

W664
W665

W666W667

W668
W669W671

W672
W673

W674

W630

W653

W642

W629

W628

W613 W612 W611

W627

W641

W652 W651

W640

W626

W610 W609

W625

W650

W639

W624

W608 W607

W623

W638

W649

W622

W648

W637

W621

W605 W604W606

W620

W636

W647

W619

W646

W635

W618

W603 W602 W601

W617

W634

W645

W644

W633

W616

W600

W615

W632 W631

W614

W643

W670

W691

FOB

W4 W4 W4 W4 W4 W4 W4W4 W4
W4

FOB

W3

W4

LEVEL 01 105.850

LEVEL 02 110.650

LEVEL 03 113.650

LEVEL 04 116.650

LEVEL 05 119.650

LEVEL 06 122.650

FGHJKLMNPQ C

ROOF LEVEL 125.895

A

COURTYARD 104.500

D B

MECH. PENTHOUSE
ROOF LEVEL 131.350

E

LOADING 104.650

1787 5213 6600 5513 8187 6750 6750 6750 6750 6750 6750 6550 6409 1501

48
00

30
00

30
00

30
00

30
00

32
45

54
55

20
04

5

AL1

AL3 AL3

AL2

AL3
?

AL1

BK1

?

? AL1 AL1 AL3 AL3
AL3 BK1

AL2

AL2 AL2 AL2 AL1 AL1 AL1

W881
W880 W878

W861
W864

W847

W826

W860

W877
W876 W875

W874 W873
W872 W871

W870 W869
W868 W867

W866 W865

W848
W849

W850W851

W852
W853

W854W855

W856
W857

W858

W844 W843

W833W834
W820

W842

W832 W831

W819 W818

W817

W841 W840

W830

W816

W802 W801

W815

W829

W839

W838

W828

W814

W800W804

W803

W805W806W807W808W809

W823

W845

W835

W824

W810W811W812

W825

W836

W846

W837

W821W822

W859W862W863

W879

FOB

BF

W4

W4

W4

BF BF

DRAWING NO.

DRAWING TITLE

SCALE CHECKED

PROJECT NO. DRAWN

PROJECT NORTH

MAY NOT BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION 
UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT

NOTE:  THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF THE ARCHITECT 

AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED OR USED WITHOUT THE 

EXPRESSED CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.  THE CONTRACTOR 

SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY 

OMISSIONS OR DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT BEFORE 

PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK.

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS

RELEASE / REVISION RECORD

F
IL

E
 N

o
. 
D

0
7

-1
2

-2
3

-0
0

0
4

PLAN No. 18190

1 : 100

A-201B

NORTH & SOUTH BUILDING
ELEVATIONS - PHASE 3

19-1764

EC/CG

DS

WELLINGS OF STITTSVILLE

20 CEDAROW COURT, STITTSVILLE, ON

PHASE 3

SCALE 1 : 100A-201B

SOUTH BUILDING ELEVATION - PHASE 32

SCALE 1 : 100A-201B

NORTH BUILDING SECTIONAL ELEVATION - PHASE 31

Exterior Wall Material Takeoff

Material:
Description

Material:
Name

Material: Area
(sq.m.)

Material: Area
(sq.ft.)

237,050.46 m² 2,551,589.87 SF

AL1 WOOD COLOUR
ALUMINUM PLATE

2,290.02 m² 24,649.61 SF

AL2 GREY ALUMINUM
PLATE

6,235.97 m² 67,123.43 SF

AL3 DARK GREY
ALUMINUM PLATE

1,407.35 m² 15,148.59 SF

BK1 BRICK VENEER 3,006.14 m² 32,357.81 SF

ST1 STONE VENEER 179.27 m² 1,929.62 SF

No. Description Date
1 Issued for Response to Building Permit Comments 22-04-26

2 Issued for Consultant Coordination 22-06-13

3 Issued for SPC Coordination Meeting 22-08-11

4 Issued for Internal Review 22-08-12

5 Issued for M&E Tender 22-08-19

6 Issued for Resubmission to Building Permit 22-12-02

7 Issued for SPA Amendment 23-01-16

8 Issued for Coordination 23-02-10

9 Issued for Full Building Permit 23-05-16

10 Issued for Response to SPA Comments 23-06-16

11 Issued for Envelope Windows & Doors Tender 23-08-03

12 Issued for Response to SPA Comments 23-09-01
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